Key, Lori

From: Glenn Noreen <

Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 8:26 AM

To: ClerkoftheBoard

Cc: Ms. Sandra Atkins

Subject: 5/18/21 Please approve Iltem 37 Agreements Between the County and the City of Oxnard

Please approve as proposed the Cooperation agreement between the county and the City
of Oxnard Approval and Adoption of a Master Tax Sharing Agreement Between the
County, Ventura County Fire Protection District, and City of Oxnard; Approval of a First
Amendment to the Lease Agreement Between the County and City of Oxnard for the
Channel Islands Harbor

Fire Station Site.

Glenn Noreen



